Jennifer Pratt

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

locates@sd811.com

Wednesday, January 8, 2020 11:18 AM

PEDEXC@RUSHMORE.COM

Locate Message

To update or view a map of the dig location click here to go to the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.

Want to process your own tickets and receive your ticket number immediately? Contact our Remote Apps department for a
quick training. Click here to view a short video explaining the process.

South Dakota 811 Locate Request

Ticket Number: 2000846943 Old Ticket:

Source: Voice Date: 1/8/2020 11:18:03 AM
Type: Normal Update By: 1/29/2020 10:15:00 AM
Seq Num: 1 Expires On: 1/31/2020 10:15:00 AM
Company Information

Excavator: PEDERSEN EXCAVATING INC Type: Excavator

Address: PO BOX 336 Contact: MONTY PEDERSEN

City, St, Zip: SPEARFISH, SD 57783 Contact Phone: (605) 641-0843

Phone: (605) 642-3658 Alt Phone: (605) 642-3658

Fax: Caller: MONTY PEDERSEN
Caller Email: PEDEXC@RUSHMORE.COM Caller Phone: (605) 641-0843

Contact Email: PEDEXC@RUSHMORE.COM
Work Information

State: SD Work Date: 1/10/2020 10:15:00 AM
County: LAWRENCE Done For: AINSWORTH BENNING CONS
Place: SPEARFISH Duration: 2 WEEKS

Address: WINDMILL DR Explosives:: No

Intersection: N 27TH ST R.O.W.: Yes

Nature of Work: INSTALL WATER SVC Tunnel/Bore: No

Meet Requested: No Meet Date/Time:

TRSQ: Depth: 7FT

Driving Directions

FROM THE INTER OF N 27TH ST AND WINDMILL DR, TRAVEL W ON WINDMILL DR APPROX 300 FT TO NEW
ENTRANCE ON N SIDE OF RD. AT THIS ENTRANCE, PLEASE LOCATE 50 FT OFF OF THE N SIDE OF WINDMILL
DR, HEADING E/SE AND W/NW FROM THE ENTRANCE FOR 100 FT EACH DIRECTION.

Remarks

Members

Code Name Manually Added
BHF Vast Broadband False

BUT Butte Electric Cooperative Inc. False



MT4 Montana-Dakota Utilities Company False

SDC Midcontinent Communications False
SPE City Of Spearfish False
UWl1 CTLQL-CenturyLink False

Work Location Bounding Box

Latitude: 44.483957 Longitude: -103.816247
Second Latitude: 44.484596 Second Longitude: -103.814557

In the future you can submit your tickets quick and easy online at the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.




